
AGENDA 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Madison County Mass Transit District 
9:00 a.m., Friday, January 31, 2020 

One Transit Way, Granite City, Illinois 

 

   
Section Item Recommendation 
   

 Pledge of Allegiance.  
   

 Call to Order:  Roll Call.  
   
 Public Comments.  
   

I.  Consideration of the minutes of the December 19, 2019 
regular meeting and January 7, 2020 special meeting for 
inclusion in the official records of the District. 

Approval 

   
II.  Financial:  

   
 A. Payments and Claims:  Consideration of the December 

2019 claims for payment. Approval 

   
 B. Monthly Financial Report:  Review of the monthly financial 

records as of December 31, 2019. Approval 

   
 C. Resolution 20-22 Authorizing the District’s Fund Balance 

Policy. Approval 

   
III.  Transit Service:  
   

 A. Managing Director’s Report:  SJ Morrison.                                              Information   
   
 I. May 2020 Service Change Information 
   
 B. Resolution 20-23 Designating the Madison County Mass 

Transit District’s Freedom of Information Act Officers Approval 

   

POSTPONED 
C. Resolution 20-24 Designating the Interim Managing Director 

as the Equal Employment Opportunity Program Officer, 
Pursuant to Federal Requirements 

Approval 

   

POSTPONED 
D. Resolution 20-25 Designating the Interim Managing Director 

as the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Liaison Officer, 
Pursuant to Federal Requirements 

Approval 

   
 E. Resolution 20-26 Authorizing Interim Managing Director to 

Sign Normal and Routine Documents for the Madison 
County Mass Transit District 

Approval 

   
   
   
   



AGENDA 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Madison County Mass Transit District 
9:00 a.m., Friday, January 31, 2020 

One Transit Way, Granite City, Illinois 

F. Resolution 20-27 Authorizing the Filing of Application to
East-West Gateway Council of Governments for Congestion
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Funds for
RideFinders Marketing and Outreach

Approval 

G. Resolution 20-28 Authorizing the Filing of Application with
the East-West Gateway Council of Governments for
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Funds
for 40-Foot Transit Buses.

Approval 

H. Resolution 20-29 Authorizing Interim Managing Director to
Execute Agreements with Illinois Department of Natural
Resources

Approval 

I. Resolution 20-30 Allowing All Madison County, Illinois
Students in Grades K-12 to Ride the MCT Fixed Route
System Free of Charge with the 2020 MCT Summer Youth
Pass.

Approval 

J. Resolution 20-31 Authorizing the Award of Contract for
Transit Bus Tires and Services Approval 

IV. Other Business:

V. Executive session to discuss the acquisition, and/or sale or
lease of property, and/or security, and/or litigation, and/or
review of executive session minutes (5ILCS 120/2 et. seq.,
2(c)5, 2(c)6, 2(c) 8, 2(c)11, and 2(c)21 of the Open Meetings
Act).

A. Resolution 20-32 Authorizing the Release of Certain
Executive Session Minutes. Approval 

Adjournment Approval 





























































RESOLUTION 20-24 
 

DESIGNATING THE INTERIM MANAGING DIRECTOR AS THE EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM OFFICER, PURSUANT TO FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, the Madison County Mass Transit District (District) is responsible for the 
provision of public mass transportation services pursuant to Section 3 of the Local Mass 
Transit District Act, as approved July 21, 1959, as amended (70 ILCS 3610/1 et. seq.); and, 
 
WHEREAS, as a recipient of federal funds, the District is required by the United States 
Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration to administer an ongoing 
Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Program; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the District is required by the United States Department of Transportation, 
Federal Transit Administration to either submit or prepare and maintain an Equal 
Employment Opportunity Program to ensure the District meets the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Program requirements described in Federal Transit Administration Circular 
4704.1A.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
MADISON COUNTY MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

1. SJ Morrison, Interim Managing Director of the Madison County Mass Transit District, 
is hereby authorized to take any and all actions as may reasonably be required to 
enact and administer and maintain the said program to ensure the District’s full 
compliance with the provisions of the Federal Transit Administration Equal 
Employment Opportunity Program. 

 
ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Madison County Mass Transit District, Madison 
County, Illinois, on this thirty-first day of January 2020. 

   
   
   
 Ronald L. Jedda, Chairman  
   
   
J. Kelly Schmidt  Andrew F. Economy 
   
   
Christopher C. Guy  Allen P. Adomite 
   
   
APPROVED as to Form:   
   
   
Tonya Genovese, Legal Counsel  

POSTPONED



RESOLUTION 20-25 
 

DESIGNATING THE INTERIM MANAGING DIRECTOR AS THE DISADVANTAGED 
BUSINESS ENTERPRISE LIAISON OFFICER, PURSUANT TO FEDERAL 

REQUIREMENTS 
 
WHEREAS, the Madison County Mass Transit District (District) is responsible for the 
provision of public mass transportation services pursuant to Section 3 of the Local Mass 
Transit District Act, as approved on July 21, 1959, as amended (70 ILCS 3610 et. seq.); 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, as a recipient of federal funds, the District is required by the United States 
Department of Transportation, Federal Transit Administration, to administer an ongoing 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Plan; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the District is required by the United States Department of Transportation, 
Federal Transit Administration, to submit a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise goal once 
every three years as described in 49 CFR Part 26; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
MADISON COUNTY MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT THAT: 
 

1. SJ Morrison, Interim Managing Director of the Madison County Mass Transit District, 
is authorized and directed to take any and all actions as may reasonably be required 
to ensure the District’s full compliance with the provisions of 49 CFR Part 26. 

 
ADOPTED by the Madison County Mass Transit District, Madison County, Illinois, on this 
thirty-first day of January 2020. 
   
   
   
 Ronald L. Jedda, Chairman  
   
   
J. Kelly Schmidt  Andrew F. Economy 
   
   
Christopher C. Guy  Allen P. Adomite 
   
   
APPROVED as to Form:   
   
   
Tonya Genovese, Legal Counsel  

 

POSTPONED































 
Contract Award Recommendation 

 
To:  Board of Trustees 

From:  SJ Morrison, Interim Managing Director 

Project: Transit Bus Tires & Services No. 20-1-14000 

Date:  January 24, 2020 

 

An Invitation for Bids (IFB) was issued on January 9, 2020 seeking bids for the purchase of bus tires and 
associated tire services such as dismounting old tires, mounting new tires, valve stems, balancing, tire 
disposals, repairs and pick-up/delivery services. Tires will be used on heavy-duty 30-, 35- and 40-foot 
buses. The resulting contract will have a base contract term of two years with the District’s option to 
extend the contract on an annual basis for three 1-year periods.  
 
Bids were received from five companies. Three bids were deemed responsive. Two bids were found to be 
non-responsive; Best Drive only offered one of the two required tire sizes, and Mitchell Tire offered a tire 
that did not meet the minimum tire requirements. 
 
Best One Fleet Services of St. Louis submitted the lowest responsive bid. A price analysis determined 
their offer to be fair and reasonable and a responsibility review concluded they have the capacity to 
successfully carry out the contract’s requirements. 
 
Recommendation is being made for a contract award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, 
Best One Fleet Services of St. Louis, with an estimated 5-year contract value of $840,372.00. 
 

Bidder Evaluated Bid 
Price * Notes 

Best One Fleet Services of St. Louis 
St. Louis, MO $84,688.50  Award 

recommendation 
Raben Tire  
St. Louis, MO $98,292.00    

Pomp’s Tire Service, Inc.  
Dupo, IL $130,921.00    

Best Drive 
St. Louis, MO $73,649.00 Non-responsive 

Mitchell Tire d/b/a Froesel Tire  
St. Louis, MO $93,381.00  Non-responsive 

 
*Due to the variations of tread depth offered by tire manufacturers, the evaluated bid price is the sum of 
calculated tire costs per 1/32” of tread depth plus service costs for the estimated quantity of tires over the 
contract’s base term of two years plus three option years. The amounts have been adjusted (as needed) to 
correct bidder’s rounding errors and also accounts for special tire pricing, if offered for a limited time, 
which is better than current governmental price lists. 
 
Funding assistance for this contract will be provided by IDOT Downstate Operating Assistance Program 
(DOAP) grant(s). 

11/C.C = Madison County Transit 














